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RELEASE IN 
PART B5 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 24, 2012 7:42 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: 	 Mini for Today - Tuesday, January 24, 2012 

8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40am Secretary's Outer Office 

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15am INAUGURAL MEETING OF SECRETARY'S INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL 
10:15am ON WOMEN'S BUSINESS LEADERSHIP 

Benjamin Franklin Room, Open Press for Remarks Only/LIVE Web-Cast 
Staff Jessica Zielke 

10:15am OFFICE TIME 
10:45am Secretary's Office 

10:45am MEETING w/SRGPI KRIS BALDERSTON AND HIS TEAM 
11:15am Secretary's Conference Room 

11:15am OFFICE TIME 
11:45am Secretary's Office 

11:50am DEPART State Department *En route White House 

11:55am ARRIVE White House 

12:00pm WEEKLY LUNCH w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA 
1:30pm AND NSA TOM DONILON, White House West Wing, NSA Donilon's Office 

1:35pm DEPART White House *En route State Department 

1:40pm ARRIVE State Department 

1:45pm OFFICE TIME 
2:30pm Secretary's Office 

2:30pm PHONE CALL w/JORDANIAN FM NASSER JUDEH 
Secretary's Office 

3:00pm 
3:30pm 

3:30pm(t) SCHEDULING w/HUMA AND LONA (T) 
4:00pm Secretary's Office 

4:00pm OFFICE TIME 
5:00pm Secretary's Office 

5:10pm DEPART State Department *Enroute White House 

5:15pm ARRIVE White House 

5:15pm 
6:45pm 

6:50pm DEPART White House *En route 3049 West Lane Keys 

7:05pm ARRIVE West Lane Keys 

7:10pm(t) 	OPTIONAL: DROP BY AT THE UNQUIET AMERICAN BOOK PARTY 
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7:30pm(t) 	Home of Gahl Burt and Martin Indyk, Press invited as guests , Staff: Monica 

7:30pm(t) 	DEPART West Lane Keys *En route Private Residence 

7:45pm(t) 	ARRIVE Private Residence 

7:45pm(t) 	PERSONAL TIME (t) 
8: lOpm(t) 	Secretary's Private Residence 

8:15pm DEPART Private Residence (t) * En route U.S. Capitol 

8:30pm ARRIVE U.S. Capitol Memorial Door 

9:00pm PRESIDENT'S STATE OF THE UNION ADDRESS 
10:00pm(t) House Chamber, U.s. Capitol, Staff: Monica 

10:00pm(t) DEPART U.S. Capitol *En route Private Residence 

10:20pm(t) ARRIVE Private Residence 
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